
Kay Ffynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To: Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: RE: Name change on TX701 and TJ941 (Docket 060088-TP) 

-- 

Tuesday, March 14, 2006 1054 AM 

CTR 

ECR 

GCL 

OPC Certainly. I will print this e-mail and use it to make the change. 

From: Kiwanis Curry 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2006 10:ll AM 

SGA 

To: Kay Flynn SEC I 
Subject: FW: Name change on Tx701 and TJ941 (Docket 060088-TP) 

Kay I 

OTH 

This company only wants to change the name of the CLEC, therefore; will you change the docket to TX instead of TP. Also, 
the company would like for the L.L.P. (with the periods) to remain. Will you please update the docket title to reflect that? 

Thank you 

Kiwanis 

"ll-_-~_____*x*I ____*_.- .++w-l-I__w- .. . , ..... , P ,.,,.  - ----' .., . -,*- ~ . . ,- 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2006 10:16 AM 
To: Kiwanis Curry 
Subject: FW: Name change on TX701 and TJ941 

060088 Is now assigned to you. 1 never received notification other than this. it 060088-TP in the case 
. You will need to check it out as I belie w. But, that is u . You will 
Case management for the documentati if they have a price list or not. If you are lucky, 

they don't. 

* *-- x.* ...-_I**- -----y* " --w"_(--* - w - x + " . - \ P P  ----- -.-- -%- 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:03 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Name change on TX701 and TJ941 

We got a letter yesterday asking us to change the name on these certs/registrations to 

The Sunshine State Tele shine State To S 

I find that we already acknowledged the IXC, Docket 050146-TI, UNLESS what they're wanting us to do 
is change L.L.P. as reflected currently to ake out periods). 

I tried to find the name in Corporations but wasn't successful. 
p g p p t - -  Biy"qE"1:'*i;( -"J! 

Also tried calling the company but they don't open till 9. 

3/14/2006 
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What I’m going to do is just set it up right now as a CLEC name change and then CMP staff can tell me to 
change the docket title, etc. if necessary. 

Okay? 

Docket number is 060088-TX. 

3/14/2006 


